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Great Houghton

www.greathoughton.org.uk

Northampton Borough Council
Planning Department

The Guildhall

Northampton

6t March 2020 (by Email)
Dear sir/Madam
Re: Neighbourhood Plan — Application for Area Designation

| write on behalf of the Parish Council who seek to apply for area designation of their
proposed Neighbourhood Plan as provided by the Localism Act 2011.

The Parish Council believes that the most appropriate area is that of the existing
Parish Boundary which includes the village of Great Houghton and its Conservation
area, some parts of the Brackmills Industrial Estate and Riverside to the West, and
the flood control areas to the North. Please see attached map.

| would confirm that, in accordance with Neighbourhood Plan (General) Regulations
2012-5(1) (c) Great Houghton Parish Council is the relevant body for the purpose of
Section 61G of the 1990 Act, and is therefore the relevant authority for the purpose

neighbourhood plan making

| await your response

Yours sincerely

Mike Billingham

Parish Clerk: Mr Mike Billingham Chairman: Councillor Thomas Bowler



